
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:35 PM
To: 'Andrew Leavitt'
Subject: RE: Independent Water Analysis - Flint

Actually I don't think anyone is to blame, it's just a complicated situation that will not get much better until KWA is up and running. I'll see you tomorrow at 11:00. How about if I buy you lunch, someplace ritzy like Kewpees or Arts?

From: Andrew Leavitt [<mailto:ALEavitt@senate.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:31 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Independent Water Analysis - Flint

Why don't just you and I meet tomorrow and spend an hour solving this issue? We can argue about who is to blame after we do everything we can to protect the infants and children in Flint. I am supposed to be in Flint all day but I could clear most of it and be here by 11am.

From: "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 at 4:15 PM
To: Andy Leavitt <aleavitt@senate.michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Independent Water Analysis - Flint

Another old article so you have what I have.